
   

 

 

 

 

 

 “Reuse of treated wastewater for agricultural use in Al-Mawasi district – Rafah 
Governorate – Gaza Strip” (project code: 11473/OVERSEAS) 

 

 

 

 

 
IMPLEMENTATION OF DISTRIBUTION PIPELINES FOR AGRICULTURAL LANDS AND 

PHYTODEPURATION PLANT FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT IN AL-MAWASI AREA, 

RAFAH, GAZA STRIP. 

  
. 

Implemented by Overseas  in partnership with the Union of Agriculture Work Committees 
(UAWC), University College of Applied Sciences (UCAS) and University of Bologna (UNIBO).  

 

 

 
 
 
 



   

 

 
Minutes of Meeting  

    
On Thursday 20\08\2020 at 10:00 am we attend this meeting to clarify the conditions and asking any 
question from the contractors 

 
We would like to confirm the following: 

 
- Confirmation that the date of opening the tender as described in the tender on Sunday  30/08/2020 at 
11:00 in the Office UAWC with the confirmation that the deadline for delivery of the tender also be on 
Sunday  30/08/2020 at 10 o'clock. 

 

- Pricing in the bid is in Euro currency. 
 

- The need to fill prices in all the items listed and described in the tender. 
 

- The need to fill all the pages of the tender to be filled. 
 
 

- We confirm that 
  

- the clarification minutes meeting signed and stamped by the contractor and the certificate  are  a 

condition of acceptance of the tender . 

- The winning contractor should pay the cost of the advertising of the tender "Al Quds Newspaper"  

- The winning contractor must prepare health insurance for the workers 

- The invoices will be zero vat  

- The guarantees:  

1.    5% for 45 days 

2.    10% for 8 months 

3.     5% for one year 

- The period of the project is 180 full days 

The work days will be from Sunday to Thursday in the time (7:30Am–3:00Pm) any activity is not 

permitted outside this time  

 



   

 
 

- The contractor will be the responsible of the non-seen things for example the underground pipes 

and cables . 

- The contractor should submit the shop drawings before 48 hours of the implementation to have 

the approval . 

- Each two weeks there will be a committee to approve the samples, so the contractor should 

bring all the needed materials during the period. 

- Contractor's staff must be on the site, and in case of absence, € 50 will be deducted for each 

day/person 

 

- All the bolts which are Surrounded by humidity must be Stainless Steel and the others ( without 
Humidity ) should be Galvanized steel . 
 

- Modification of item 5.3 of the external works: the dimensions of the main banner is 2.4m*1.8m 

The questions of the contractors: 

1. Item 1.3 in the water network part : the pipes described UPVC in BOQ and HDPE in the drawings, 
which the right ? 
   HDPE pipes is the right one 
 

2. Item 1.4 in the water network part : if its include protection box for the water meter or not ?             
No need for the protection box 

 

3. Item 1.4 in Carrier Lines, please specify the saddle sizes. 

 The saddle sizes will be as follow  
225mm        3 
160mm        7 
110              30 

4.  Item 1.5 in Carrier Disinfection for the valve or the network? 
 The disinfection is for the valve, the disinfection of the pipes shall be included in pipes price. 

 

 



   

 
5. Booster Station Bill, All Valves and fittings and all component of the manifold for the booster 

Station Shall be for the Sewage use not for water, PN 16. 
 

6.  All Flanges for the Booster station manifold are included in the pipes price. 
 

7. Item 1.2 in the excavation works : we confirm that the unit of the excavation work is lump sum 
and we attach with the clarification meeting notes the approximate levels of the land 
 

8. The time of the project is short, can OVERSEAS extends the period ? 
there is no extension for the period because the time of the project is limited, the contractor can 
take the approval from the supervision to work as an overtime regarding there availability with 
this cost : the project Engineer: 18 Euro / hour , the site supervisor: 9 Euro / hour 
  

9. The contractor has to transport the blower and the perforated pipes from Karam Abu Salem 
crossing to Rafah and the item include the Palestinian tax 
  

10. Overseas and UAWC are not responsible of the materials from out of Gaza strip, and the 
contractor has to prepare and make all the needed for the coordination ( No coordination from 
our side ) 
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